
Ms. Carlotta S. Stauffer 
Commission Clerk 

AUSLEY MCMULLEN 
ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW 

123 SOUTH CALHOUN STREET 

P.O. BOX 391 (:Z:IP 32302) 

TALLAHASSEE. FLORIDA 32301 

(850) 224·9115 FAX (850) 222-7560 

November 3, 2015 

VIA: ELECTRONIC FILING 

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 150213-EI - Tampa Electric Company's Petition for Approval of 
Advanced Meter Program Agreement 

Dear Ms. Stauffer: 

Attached for filing in the above docket is Tampa Electric Company's Responses to Staffs 
Second Data Request (Nos. 1-2) dated October 28, 2015 . 

Thank you for your assistance in connection with this matter. 

JDB/pp 
Attachment 

cc: Sue Ollila 

Sincerely. 

FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED NOV 03, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 07004-15
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK



 TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 
 DOCKET NO: 150213-EI 
 STAFF’S 2nd DATA REQUEST 
 REQUEST NO. 1 
 PAGE: 1 OF 1 
 FILED:  NOVEMBER 3, 2015 
 
1. In addition to the annual expenses shown in the response to Staff’s First Data 

Request No. 1, are there any one-time up-front costs associated with the 
Advanced Meter Program Agreement? If yes, please list and explain the one-
time up-front costs. 

 
 
A. There are no one-time upfront costs associated with the AMP agreement, 

however there are some one time upfront costs associated the AMP program.  
These capital costs include:   

 
 Nighthawk meters and installation -  $561,000 
 
 Nighthawk web portal -    $    5,000  
 
 Tampa Electric will not seek to recover these costs through a separate rate or 

charge collected from the customers who elect to take service under the AMP 
pilot program.  The first line item covers the purchase of the meters and meter 
can installation on the customers’ residences.  The second line item covers 
the set up cost for the customer web portal. 
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 TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 
 DOCKET NO: 150213-EI 
 STAFF’S 2nd DATA REQUEST 
 REQUEST NO. 2 
 PAGE: 1 OF 1 
 FILED:  NOVEMBER 3, 2015 
 
2. Paragraph 5 of the petition and the response to Staff’s First Data Request No. 

16 discuss Tampa Electric’s partial deployment of GE meters to customers 
without solar photovoltaic (PV) generators. Please explain whether Tampa 
Electric is seeking Commission approval of the partial deployment of GE 
meters to customers without PV generators as part of this petition for approval 
of the Advanced Meter Program Agreement. 

 
 
A. Tampa Electric is not seeking Commission approval of the partial deployment 

of GE meters to customers without PV generators as part of this petition for 
approval of the Advanced Meter Program Agreement.  Approval by the 
Commission is not required to change out the existing AMR billing meters for 
AMI billing meters. 
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